

**Terry Ver Straate CPA** Fractional CFO



Terry brings a wealth of financial knowledge and experience as a member of our client's team. He has successfully applied his experience in family-held companies and manufacturing organizations. Terry has a proven track record in effectively assisting with and overseeing business sales.

## **WORK HISTORY:**

**BizCFOs LLC** – Consulting CFO 2022 – present A firm of experienced financial pros, providing financial, and business advisory services at the CFO, Controller, and Sr. Accountant levels. Advisors are adept at helping business owners sort out how to address both internal and external financial management needs. The service is flexible and matched to the unique needs of the client. CFOs are available on a part-time basis (from a few days-a-week to a few hours a month), or on an interim basis.

Wigwam Mills Inc – Consulting CFO	2019-2022
Wigwam Mills Inc. – CFO	2001-2019
<b>Milwaukee Stone &amp; Furnace Supply</b> – CFO Finance, Accounting, IT, Branch Management, Acquisitions	1990-2001

## **EDUCATION:**

Trinity Christian College BA Accounting, Business Admin Calvin University

> **PROFESSIONAL:** Certified Public Accountant

Locations served: On-Site Southeastern and Lakeshore WI. Throughout Wisconsin and USA remotely.